~ October 4, 1979  ,.} | S e 11 {_«,&

The Hon, Harry Parrott,
‘Minlster of the Envlronmenf
135 §t. Clair Ave. West,
Toronfo, Onfarlo. -

Dear Dr, Parhsffr

In your Governmenf's th?é Papsf on +he Planﬁ!ng Act, if ls s;afed—fha%
certaln matters, !nclud!ng environment, witl be deslignated as matters of
provinclal iInterest. Municipailtles would be aware of matters of prov=. o
.tnclal lnferesf'fhrough a new tool, policy clrculars. "To elaborate -

- on deflned provincial Interest, the Act witl authorlze the Minister -

elther Independently or Joinf!y with other minfstries, to publlish
- policy clrculars”. (Page 38). .The municipallties wf!l have fo take the -
po!lcy c!rculars Into account In formula*tng any plannlng policy.. :

Would you please ‘advise me therefore whe?hef the Minlstry has prepared
any official plan policy or other policles Yo Implement this new pro- .
cadure, and, If so, would you please send me a copy of these pollcles.A

Secondly, we are aware that the Minlstry of Natural Resources has pre--

pared officlal plan pollcles for mineral aggregates which would requirs
municipalities to accept thelr "falr share" of plts and quarrles In thelr
community. . This policy clearly makes pits and quarries a preemptive tand

use over other land uses. DIid your Minlstry have any Involvement In the
drafting of these officlal plan policles? Was your Minlstry consulted when
these were drafted? How will these policles Interrelate with your Minlstry's
officlal plan policies? In particular, | am Interested In knowlng whether
there will be any attempt to ldentlfy environmentally sensitive areas and :
establish policles that will prevent their destruction by pits and quarrfes? .

| would appreclate any Informatlion you can give me about these matters, and
would appreciate a response at the earllest possibie opperfunity to assist !
us In evaluating the proposed Aggregates Act and +he Proposed Planning Act.
Thank you for your an*lclpafed cooperaflon.l ,

Sincerely, ’ '
'CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION -

John Swaigen,
General Counsel, °

Istlp . . |
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